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From: Debbie Kaminski

To: Cheryl Thompson

Date: 7/8/2010 12:55 PM
Subject: Re: Renewal

Please print and put on my desk and file in appropriate bid file.
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>>> "Rosemary Ayala" <Rosemary.Ayala@dunbararm.com> 7/8/2010 12:35 PM >>>

Hi, Debbie!

Dunbar Armored would be pleased to renew Bid 10-023 for armored car service for the period through 9/30/2011.

We appreciate your business and look forward to the coming contract term.

Thank you!
Rosemary

Rosemary Ayala

Bid Administration Manager
Government Accounts Manager
Dunbar Armored, Inc.

50 Schilling Road

Hunt Valley, MD 21031

P: (800) 888-2129, Ext. 1906

F: (410) 229-1907

E: rosemary.ayala@dunbararm.com
W: www.dunbararmored.com

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged.

for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).

It has beel
If the reader of this message is not an intended :

you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distributio
copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have receiwve
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the or:

message.
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